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December 9, 2024 

Joel Bolduc 
BURNCO Colorado LLC 
1010 Dallas St. 
Henderson, CO 80640 
 
RE: Nissen Farm Resource, Permit No. M-2003-001, Amendment 1, Decision Due Date Extension 

Request Approval 

Dear Mr. Bolduc: 

On December 9, 2024, the Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (Division) received your request to 
extend the decision due date for the Nissen Farm Resource amendment application (AM1), which was 
filed with the Division on October 21, 2024. The Division is approving the 62-day extension request. The 
decision due date for permit application M-2003-001 has been set for March 21, 2025. 

Please submit responses to adequacy review #1 as soon as possible in order to allow the Division 
sufficient time for review. If any adequacy issues remain by the decision due date the Division may deny 
the application. 

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Nikie Gagnon 
Environmental Protection Specialist  
 
Ec:  Jared Ebert, Senior EPS, DRMS 
 


